TO: All Proposers

FROM: Rita Kirkland
DATE: November 29, 2021
SUBJECT: Proposal Addendum No. 1
BID# 22-990050
DATE ISSUED: November 29, 2021
S LR R THE PROJECT: Collection, Resale and Disposal of Library Materials
SEARCH ENGINE®
INTENT
1415 Olive Street This addendum is issued to provide a modification/addition to proposal plans
St. Louis, MO 63103 and/or specifications.
314.241.2288
slpl.org MODIFICATION / ADDITIONS

1. Bid due date has changed.
Bids are due on Tuesday, December 14, 2021 at 2:00 pm.

I have read and understand the preceding addendum and said changes are
reflected in my proposal. The vendor signed addendum should be included with
your response packet.

COMPANY:

Mission Statement
The St. Louis
Public Library

will provide learning

g s il VENDOR'’S SIGNATURE:

information services

that support and
improve individual,
family, and

TINLE:

"St. Louis' Original Search Engine®"
is a registered trademark of the
St. Louis Public Library.

Use without written permission
is strictly prohibited. ( Date)




